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Ruth Nettles OLQ 0 L{'7 (‘9
From: Ruth Nettles

Sent: Thursday, September 03, 2009 9:00 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Ce: Hong Wang; Ann Cole; Marguerite McLean; Ray Kennedy

Subject: RE: Docket No. 0680476-Tl

Dorothy, I have added Kathleen Casey to the docket mailing list. m‘%\ 00'\ ,_)

4
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————— Original Message----- yz’

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Thursday, September 03, 2009 8:13 AM

To: Ruth Nettles

Cc: Hong Wang; Ann Cole; Marguerite McLean; Ray Kennedy

Subject: RE: Docket No. 060476-TT

Good morning, Ruth,

Please add Ms. Casey as an interested person in Docket 060476 per her request (to Ray
Kennedy) below.

Kathleen Cagey

Broward Sheriff's Office
Enterprise Technology Division
{954) 321-4611

2601 West Broward Blvd.
Ft.Lauderdale, Florida 33312

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Thank you, ,__Adminis&gﬁw Parties__ Cousuner
DOCUMENT No. 99 609. 07
Dorothy DIETRIBUION:

————— Original Message-----

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Wed 9/2/2009 4:32 PM

To: Ann Cole

Cc: Marguerite McLean; Ray Kennedy; Dorothy Menasco
Subject: RE: Docket No. 060476-TI

Ann, I am forwarding this to you since Dorothy is out today. This is a request to be
added to a docket mailing list.

Thanks.

----- Original Message-----

From: Ray Kennedy

Sent: Wednesday, September 02, 2009 3:13 PM
To: 'Casey, Kathleen'

Cc: Hong Wang

Subject: Docket No. 060476-TI

(Hong - I copied you to answer a guestion posed below about getting on the mailing list
for this docket)

Hi Kathleen,

At least I remembered I was supposed to do something. The best way to see what is going
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on in the rate caps arena is to go to our website:
http://www.floridapsc.com/

On the home page (has pictures of our Commissioners at the top), type 060476 in the Quick
Search Box. O©On the page that follows, scroll down to: PSC Dockets - Document Listing -
then click on it. You will then see word or pdf files of all documents filed (except
confidential). Look at the newer documents first. You will find responses to staff's
request for comments about the potential for rate caps on inmate calls. In the next two
months, we will file a recommendation for the Commission to decide if there are going to
be rate caps on inmate calls or not. There are a lot of documents.

We are hoping to file a recommendation on 9/24 for an Agenda on 10/6. Florida Statutes
changed to eliminate authority for the Commission to set rates for operator services. As
you can see from the filings, several companies/organizations want the Commission to use
the "Public Interest/Monopoly Services" arguments to set inmate rate caps. The Commission
will decide what to do at the Agenda on 10/6.

I am not sure how you go about getting on the mailing list for this docket. I have copied
Hong Wang. Hong works in the Commission Clerk's Office and she may be able to instruct
you on how to go about getting on the list. Or, she may tell you that you can't be added.
I will leave that to Hong.

I will e-mail our rules about inmate services later today or tomorrow.

Ray Kennedy

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Phone: 850-413-6584

Fax: 850-413-6585

E-Mail: rkennedy@psc.state.fl.us

----- Original Message-----

From: Casey, Kathleen [mailto:Kathleen Casey@sheriff.orgl
Sent: Wednesday, September 02, 2009 2:52 PM

To: Ray Kennedy

Subject: RE: My contact

Ray,

I believe you were going to send me the info. that you send out to companies in regards to
the new legislation, what's being voted on and when.

I'll take what ever you have in regards to inmate calling regulatory information.

I got a lot out of our conversation last week - Thanks.

I'm trying to stay up on all the changes going on.

If you could include me on your "mailing list* for info. being sent out to people about
telecom; I would appreciate it.

Also, feel free to contact me if you ever have any guestions about inmate calling or need
any assistance in the Broward County area.

Thanks again.

Kathleen Casey

Broward Sheriff's Office
Enterprise Technology Division
(954) 321-4611

2601 West Broward Blvd.
Ft.Lauderdale, Florida 33312
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mailto:Kathleen
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Please note that Florida has a broad public records law, and that all correspondence to me
via email may be subject to disclosure.

————— Original Message-----

From: Ray Kennedy [mailto:RKennedy@PSC.STATE.FL.US]
Sent: Wednesday, September 02, 2009 2:37 PM

To: Casey, Kathleen

Subject: RE: My contact

Kathleen,

wWhat did I promise to send you? I just absolutely forgot. Maybe nothing, but thought I
should ask.

My apologies.

Ray Kennedy

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Phone: B50-413-6584

Fax: 850-413-6585

E-Mail: rkennedy@psc.state.fl.us

————— Original Message-~----

From: contact@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.us]
Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2009 10:36 AM

To: Webmaster

Cc: kathleen casey@sheriff.org

Subject: My contact

Contact from a Web user

Contact Information:

Name: Kathleen Casey

Company: Broward Sheriff's office
Primary Phone: 954-321-4611
Secondary Phone:

Email: kathleen casey@sheriff.org

Response requested? Yes
CC Sent? Yes

Comments :

I would like to know the current Florida rate cap on local, Intra LATA, and Inter LATA
calling.

And i1f there are any regulations in regards to "inmate® or "jail" calls & rates?
Thanks.


mailto:kathleen_casey@sheriff.org
mailto:kathleen_casey@sheriff.org
mailto:mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.us
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Ruth Nettles

0Oyl
From: F!lmgs@psc state.flus
Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2009 12:15 PM
To: ‘tenace@kagmlaw.com'
Ce: Dorothy Menasco; Ruth Nettles; Marguerite McLean
Subject: FW: Docket No. 060476-TL

Attachments: Letter regarding inclusion to Ann Cole 08.25.09.pdf
Dear Ms. Kaufiman;

We are in receipt of your letter to Ann Cole. Per your request. we will add you and Mr. Moyle as an interested
persons to Docket 060476.

As an interested person you will receive all notices for hearing, prehearing, and agenda conferences; proposed agency
action orders, and final orders. If you are interested in receiving more documents than those, for example, procedural
orders, you will neced to contact staff counsel for instructions on becoming a party of record.

For future reference, please direct comments and requests to clerk@psc.state.fl.us.

If you file attached documents to be placed in a specific docket file, you may file them at filings@psc.state.fl.us.

Please feel free to call us if you have any questions.

Sincerely, o s s Sy

[FPSc CLK - CORRESPONDENCE |
Ruth Nettles 3; 7§ Anexinisizativ .{}4; wsties § ) Uonsuser g
Office of Commission Clerk % WCURENT ML 000907
850-413-6770 .
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ZUTION:

From: Lynette Tenace [mailto:ltenace@kagmlaw.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2009 9:30 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Richard Bellak; Steve.demnam@dgslaw.com; brenard@fpta.com; Jeff Wirtzfeld@qwest.com; De.oroark@verizon.com; Susan
Masterton; Manual.gurdian@att.com; Greg.follensbee@att.com; Marsha.pokorny@ildmail.com

Subject: Docket No. 060476-TL

in accordance with the electronic filing procedures of the Florida Public Service Commission, the following filing is made:

a. The name, address, telephone number and email for the person responsible for the filing is:

Vicki Gordon Kaufman

Jon C. Moyle, Jr.

Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle
118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301

(850} 681-3828
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com
imoyle@kagmlaw.com

b. This filing is made in Docket No. 060476-TL, In re: Petition by BellSouth Telecommunications Inc. to Initiate Rulemaking to
Amend Rules 25-24.630(1) and 25-24.516(1), Florida Administrative Code.

8/25/2009
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c. The total pages in the document is 1 page.
d. The attached document is Letter regarding inclusion to Ann Cole.
Lynette Tenace

NOTE: New E-Mail Address

&3 Keefe, Anchors
il Gordon&Moyle

Keefe, Anchors, Gordon and Moyle, P.A.
The Perkins House

118 N. Gadsden St.

Tallahassee, FL. 32301

850-681-3828 (Voice)

850-681-8788 (Fax)

The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be subject to the attorney client privilege or may constitute
privileged work product. The information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you
are not the intended recipient, or the agent or employee responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this e-mail
in error, please notify us by telephone or return e-mail immediately. Thank you.

8/25/2009
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Ruth Nettles

From: Lynette Tenace {ltenace@kagmiaw.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2009 9:30 AM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Cc: Richard Bellak; Steve.demnam@dgslaw.com; brenard@fpta.com; Jeff.Wirtzfeld@qwest.com;

De.oroark@verizon.com; Susan Masterton; Manual.gurdian@att.com; Greg.follensbee@att.com;
Marsha.pokorny@ildmail.com

Subject: Docket No. 060476-TL
Attachments: Letter regarding inclusion to Ann Cole 08.25.09.pdf

In accordance with the electronic filing procedures of the Florida Public Service Commission, the following filing is made:
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

{850) 681-3828
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com
imovle@kagmlaw.com

b. This filing is made in Docket No. 060476-TL, In re: Petition by BellSouth Telecommunications Inc. to Initiate Rulemaking to
Amend Rules 25-24.630(1) and 25-24.516{1}, Florida Administrative Code.

c. The total pages in the document is 1 page.
d. The attached document is Letter regarding inclusion to Ann Cole.
Lynette Tenace

NOTE: New E-Mail Address
ltenace@kagmlaw.com

B3} Keefe, Anchors
Al Gordon&Moyle
Keefe, Anchors, Gordon and Moyle, P.A.
The Perkins House
118 N. Gadsden St. “Q"“g_g\ocl ,
Tallahassee, FL 32301 %\ 0/{ !

850-681-3828 {Voice}
850-681-8788 {Fax)

The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be subject to the attorney client privilege or may constitute
privileged work product. The information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are
not the intended recipient, or the agent or employee responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this e-mail in error,
please notify us by telephone or return e-mail immediately. Thank you.

8/25/2009
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Keefe, Anchors
il Gordon&Moyle

August 25, 2009

Via E-Mail and U.S. Mail

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
25640 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 060476-TL, In re: Petition by BellSouth Telecommunications Inc. to
Initiate Rulemaking to Amend Rules 25-24.630(1) and 25-24.516(1), Florida
Administrative Code.

Dear Ms. Cole:

Please add Jon Moyle and myself at Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & Moyle, PA, to
your mailing list in the above docket to receive notices, orders, and other documents in
this matter.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

s/Vicki Gordon Kaufman
Vicki Gordon Kaufman

VGK/It

Lty

850.681.3828

850.681.8788 fax

118 N. Gadsden Street

Tallahassee, Florida 32301 Fort Walton Beach | Destin | DeFuniak Springs ] Tallahassee
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Kimberley Pena 1, n¢/ 7/, [ Adminisracive [T} o [J

From: Kimberley Pena g:;c T'NO._ 09009 1) 1’
Sent:  Thursday, December 11, 2008 7:49 AM TRiB N:

To: 'marsha.pokorny@ildmail.com’

Subject: RE: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {Email 1D = 114896)

Ms. Pokorny, per this e-mail, I have added you to the mailing list in docket 060476 as an interested person.

Thank you for contacting the Florida Public Service Commission.

Kimberley M. Pefia
Chief Deputy Commission Clerk :
Office of Commission Clerk v / i

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. ]
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

(850) 413-6770

From: Marsha Pokorny [mailto:m.pokorny@ildmail.com]

Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2008 2:04 AM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 114896)

Dear FL PSC:

| am interested in receiving notices and final orders regarding the docket listed above.
Best Regards,

Marsha A. Pokorny

Manager - Regulatory Compliance

Intellicall Operator Services, Inc.ALD Telecommunications

{850) 971-5335
m.pokorny@ildmail.com

"Be kind for everyone you meet is fighting a harder battle..." ~ Plato

12/11/2008
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Ruth Nettles

From: Johnson, Teresa [Teresa.Johnson@dgstaw.com]

Sent: Tuesday, December 09, 2008 1:55 PM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us —Administrative \/_Parties__ Consumer
Cc: Denman, Steve DOCUMENT NO._DA0MM-07
Subiject: Docket No. 060476-TL, Law Firm Affiliation and Address Change DISTRIBUTION:

Attachments: Docket No 060478-TL.pdf

Attached please find a document for Docket No. 060476-TL from Steven H, Denman, Florida Attorney
Registration No. 191732. A hard copy will follow.
Thank you.

Teresa Johnson
Davis Graham & Stubbs LLP
1550 Seventeenth Street
Suite 500

Denver, CO 80202
303-892-7204

12/9/2008 e
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DavisGraham&StubbstLLP

December §, 2008

Ann Cole

Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Re:  Docket No. 060476-TL, Law Firm Affiliation and Address Change

Dear Ann:

Please note that I have a new law firm affiliation and address/telephone number
changes as follows:

Steven H. Denman

Davis Graham & Stubbs LLP

9040 Town Center Parkway, Suite 213
Lakewood Ranch, FL. 34202

FL Phone: 941-487-3657 x1478

CO Phone: 303-892-7459

Please change your records accordingly. The law firm of Abel Band, Chartered
no longer represents Qwest Communications Corporation.

Sincerely,

Pl M o

Steven H. Denman
Florida Attorney Registration: 191732

Steven H. Denman . 203 892 7459 . steve.denman®@dgslaw.com

1550 Seventeenth Street - Suite 500 - Denver, Colorado 80202 - 303 8929400 - fax 303 %g E%H F

#R81713.1 www.dgslaw.com
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Kimberley Pena . Olod 16

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent:  Friday, February 23, 2007 9:26 AM

To: Nancy Sims

Cc: Meza, James; Hendrix, Jerry D; Nonnye Grant; Hong Wang; Ann Cole

Subject: RE: Mailing Name for d/b/a (BellSouth/AT&T)

Per this e-mail, we will do so. Thank you.

Nonnye, FYL

From: Sims, Nancy H [mailto:Nancy.Sims@bellsouth.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2007 5:17 PM

To: Kimberley Pena

Cc: Meza, James; Hendrix, Jerry D

Subject: Mailing Name for d/b/a (BeliSouth/AT&T)

Kim,
As discussed, please use the d/b/a of "AT&T Florida" as the mailing name for BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. The d/b/a of
"AT&T Florida" and the d/b/a of "AT&T Southeast" were both approved by FPSC Order No. PSC-07-0114-FOF-TP, but for

correspondence purposes in Florida, the "AT&T Florida" d/b/a should be used.

if you have any questions, please let me know.
Thank you,
Nancy Sims

(850)577-5555
Director Regulatory Relations - Florida

*okkkK

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential,
proprietary, and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance
upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please
contact the sender and delete the material from all computers. GA625

2/23/2007
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From: Denman, Steven [Sdenman@abelband.com]

Sent:  Thursday, August 31, 2006 3:46 PM
PARTIES

To: Records Clerk
Subject: Docket No. 060476-TL, Operator Services Rules Development Workshop

Kimberley Pena

Dear Ms. Pena,
Would you please place me on the interested persons mailing list for the above-styled docket? My address and phone numbers are

set forth below. Thank you.

Best regards,
Steve Denman

Steven H. Denman

Attorney at Law

ABEL BAND, Chartered
240 South Pineapple Ave
Sarasota, FL 34236

Mailing Address
P.O. Box 49948

Sarasota, FL 34230-6948

Telephone: 941-366-6660
Direct: 941-364-2773
Denver No. 303-623-6660
Fax: 941-366-3999
Sdenman@abelband.com
www.abelband.com

INTERNET CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:
Privileged/Confidential Information may be contained in this message. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message (or

responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you
should destroy this message, and notify us immediately. If you or your employer does not consent to Internet email messages of
this kind, please advise us immediately. Opinions, conclusions and other information expressed in this message are not given or
endorsed by my firm or employer unless otherwise indicated by an authorized representative independent of this message.

IRS CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE:
To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any U.S. tax advice contained in this

communication (or in any attachment) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding
penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (i) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter

addressed in this communication (or in any attachment).
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